COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
ERRATA FORM
DATE: November 18, 2025 Agenda ltem
TO: Agenda File 1 4
FROM: Andrew Potter, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

SUBJECT: SECOND CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES:
SUNSET REVIEW OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS POLICIES AND COUNTY
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE ARTICLES ASSIGNED TO THE PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP
AND RESOLUTION TO CLOSE THE COURTHOUSE CONSTRUCTION FUND
(11/4/25 - FIRST READING; 11/18/25 - SECOND READING, UNLESS THE
ORDINANCES ARE MODIFIED ON SECOND READING) (DISTRICTS: ALL)

This errata is submitted to formally document administrative corrections to Ordinance No.
10965 (N.S.), pertaining to the referenced agenda item. A discrepancy was identified in
Section 66.4(a).

The following shows the changes:

Adopted by the Board of Supervisors on November 18, 2025 (14)

(a) BACKGROUND. Notwithstanding Section 66 of the County Administrative Code, this
section establishes a Chief Probation Officer Asset Forfeiture Program, whereby the Chief
Probation Officer of San Diego County may receive seized assets transferred to them by
Federal agencies as provided by the Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1984 (21 U.S.
Code Section 873 et. seq.) and by the United States Attorney General's Guidelines on
Seized and Forfeited Property (Paragraph |l D.3.e). In addition, any monies or tangible
assets that may be received pursuant to California Health and Safety Code sections 11470-
-11493) will also be included in this program, as well as asset forfeiture shared funds from
other law enforcement agencies.
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